



## Yvette Moreno WRT, CDS,

**FSRT**

### Senior Regional Consultant

**Department**  
Consultants

**Tel:** (916) 670-5220

**Email:** [yvette.moreno@youngonline.com](mailto:yvette.moreno@youngonline.com)

**Locations**  
Sacramento, CA

## Biography

Yvette joined YOUNG & Associates as a Regional Building Consultant in 2020. Yvette's background began in commercial construction in Silicon Valley. After moving to Sacramento, Yvette served as General Manager for a national mitigation/restoration company. During her 8-year tenure, she successfully assisted with commercial and residential losses serving national insurance clients. Over the past three years at YOUNG & Associates, Yvette has worked on numerous claims locally and across the United States to assist clients with site inspections, cost estimating, invoice and estimate analysis, and reporting.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- CDS | IICRC - CDS (Commercial Drying Specialist)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- OCT | IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Multi-Family Housing | Fire/Smoke | \$2.5M+
- School District (multiple schools) | Hurricane | \$200M+
- High-End Commercial | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$250K
- Multi-Family Housing Complex | Hurricane | \$50M+
- Mixed-Use Residential/Commercial | New Construction | \$60M+
- High-Rise Hotels | Fire/Smoke | \$300K

## Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2023 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2020 | Assistant Project Manager | Green Growth Industries
- 2010 - 2018 | General Manager | ServiceMaster Restoration/Ideal Construction

## Education

- Arizona State University | Tempe  
BA - Organizational Leadership